Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS MONDAY, DECEMBER 3RD, 2018 REGULAR Schedule: 2, 3, RECESS, 4, 5, LUNCH, 6

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>ion_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

It's the 3rd day of December and 1st semester is fast coming to a close so if you procrastinated in your projects, turning in homework, or missing quizzes, you need to catch up. If you need help, don't be afraid to seek help from your teachers or counselors.

<u>Registration week:</u> Starts this week so please have your unofficial transcript, credit check, and completed registration form. Students with incomplete (classes or signatures) or late forms will not be able to change classes. Please check with your grad counselors if you have any questions.

<u>HAPPY HOLIDAY SPIRIT WEEK!</u> Today is Merry Morning Monday! You may wear pajamas to school. If you are not in your pajamas, you need to wear your uniform. Non-compliance will result you going to the Vice-Principal's office. Mahalo!

Have you ever wanted to learn about another culture? Have you ever wanted to learn another language? Have you ever wanted to travel to another country? Are you planning on going to a four year university? If the answer is "yes" to any of these, then you should sign up for one of our World Language courses. Lahainaluna offers Hawaiian, Spanish and Japanese. See Mr. Crozier in P-6, Mr. Pizano in P-10 or Mr. Esselburn in K-12 for a signature to sign up today!

<u>To all current juniors.</u> Are you interested in reading, research, or libraries? If so, consider taking the Library Research course. Sign up with Mrs. Nakata. The library needs YOU!

Hey Freshmen, Sophomores and Juniors! Learn a unique skill! Represent your school! Make long lasting friendships and memories! Consider signing up for a music class (or more) next year! There's a class that suits your needs. We have classes in Concert Band, Choir, Jazz Band, Pep and Marching Band, Piano, Guitar, Percussion Ensemble, and Music Theory. Don't be one of those students that wishes they joined earlier! JOIN UP NOW!! Please see Music Directors, Mr. or Mrs. Carlos in the Music Building and visit our website: www.lahainalunamusic.org. Mahalo!

Speaking of music, come and support our concert choir as they will be performing at the Lahaina Cannery Mall Stage on Thursday, December 6th 6pm to 7pm and at the Whaler's Village on Friday, December 7th from 6pm to 7pm. Hope to see you there and Happy Holidays! Attention all! There is a Present Drive Dance Friday, December 7th in the Cafe from 6:30pm-8:30pm. Bring an unwrapped gift or \$10 to enter. You may bring a guest from another school providing that you need to pick up a permission form for that guest and the guest must present a school ID upon entry. The toys will go to Toys for Tots.

Sophomores participating in the winter lip sync, there will be practice in the gym during lunch on Tuesday, December 4th. Thank you!

Order your 2019 Yearbook: If you want to purchase a yearbook for \$50 come to the SAC Office to pay before the price goes up in December. If you want to purchase a whole page in the yearbook for yourself or with your group of your friends come to the SAC Office for more information. Buy online @ www.yearbookordercenter.com

Any student interested in applying to Tire Warehouse, please come to the SAC Office during recess or lunch to pick up an application.

Are you interested in working for the Winter PALS as an Aide? If you are, please email Miss Kekuulani Haake on the school Gmail. It's from December 26th to January 3rd during the daytime. Mahalo!

Adidas at the outlets of Maui are hiring Part time sales associates. If you are passionate about sports or fashion and love connecting with people, this is a step in the right direction. Must be 16 or older with a workers permit. All interested please apply at adidas.com/careers.

Lahaina Wiki Wash is looking for any student interested in a job, both after school and on the weekends".... please see Ms. Dean if you are interested!

CLUB CHATTER:

Aloha Club: We have a meeting TODAY Monday, December 4th at the library during lunch. See you there!

SPORTS SHORTS

JV Softball Tryouts November 26th to December 7th, 2018 4:00pm-5:30pm Lahainaluna HS Softball Field Proper softball attire and equipment required. Important: Completed physical and consent form needs to be turned into the trainers before any participation. Forms are available at the trainer's room.

BREAKFAST/SNACK: APPLE TURNOVER PASTRY, MIXED FRUIT, AND APPLE JUICE . LUNCH: FISH WEDGE, WHOLE GRAIN RICE, BAKED BEANS, SALAD, FRUIT, AND FRUIT SLUSHY. CAFETERIA MONITORS: report 30 minutes before lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY's MONITORS ARE: Desmon Pali, Piper Pascua, Tricia Pascua, and Kalolaine Pasikala. Tuesday's monitors are: Antonio Paulino, Nicholas Pepa, Karen Perez, and Carlos Alberto Perez Ramirez.